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Mr. John F. Jennings

Chief Financial Officer

Big River Telephone Company, LLC
JJennings@BigRiverTelephone.com

Dear Mr. Jennings:

AT&T has reviewed the enhanced traffic usage informal dispute invoked by
Big River Telephone Company (“Big River’) on April 19, 2011. After thoroughly
reviewing the information you submitted as well as AT&T’s files on the matter, | write
to inform you that Big River’s disputes are denied. AT&T’s position in this matter is
clearly set forth in my response letter sent to Big River on September 12, 2011.

Both parties are free to pursue any other remedies they believe are
appropriate under the Interconnection Agreements or otherwise.

Sincerely,

Janice Mullins
Sr. Carrier Account Manager
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